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STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Engineering Services Committee 
 
FROM: Subdivisions Officer, Ross Shirley 
 
REFERENCE: RD3672L 
 
DATE: 20 April 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Trafalgar Road – Road Stopping decision from 

Hearing Sub-committee 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Engineering Services Hearing Sub-committee (Councillors Norriss (Chair), 
Higgins and Currie) heard the submissions for and against the proposal to stop 
Trafalgar Road, at a special meeting on 06 April 2006. 
 
 
COMMENT/DISCUSSION 
 
As a result of the hearing, the following recommendation was made: 
 
“That pursuant to Clause 5 of the Tenth Schedule, Local Government Act, 1974 the 
objections to the proposal to stop Trafalgar Road not be allowed, and that the 
decision be forwarded with the required information to the Environment Court for 
consideration.” 
 
This decision requires ratification by the Engineering Services Committee. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the Engineering Services Committee ratify the decision made by the 
Hearing Sub-Committee for the proposal to stop Trafalgar Road, viz 
 
“That pursuant to Clause 5 of the Tenth Schedule, Local Government Act, 1974 
the objections to the proposal to stop Trafalgar Road not be allowed, and that 
the decision be forwarded with the required information to the Environment 
Court for consideration.” 
 
 
 
 
RD Shirley 
Subdivisions Officer 


